Chaplin Recreation Commission

Special Meeting Minutes

11/6/2023

6:30 PM Chaplin Town Hall

Attendance:

Dave Stone – Chairman

Shannon Hammond – Vice Chairman

Monica Arbo – Secretary

Danny Cates

Pat Pogmore

Josh Woodward

Matt Foster

Elizabeth Trosell – Disc Golf

Brian Bombria - Disc Golf

- 1. Call to Order
 - a. 6:36 PM
- 2. Secretary's Report
 - a. Regular Meeting Minutes from 9/21/2023
 - b. Danny motions to approve the minutes from 9/21/23.
 - i. Shannon 2nds
 - ii. 7-0-0 Pass
- 3. Treasurer's Report
 - a. Dave motions to table report
 - i. Josh 2nds
 - ii. 7-0-0 Pass
- 4. Disc Golf Tournament
 - a. Brian Bombria presented information about a Fall 45 Disc Golf Tournament to be held at the park. Registration fee would be \$30 per player and \$5 out of that goes back to Chaplin Rec. Proposed date would be Saturday, November 25th with an 8:30 AM check in time. Player registration will be maxed out at 45 players. Brian will handle all registrations and send Shannon the final spreadsheet. Brian discussed opening the Concession Stand for snacks and lunch

but it has already been winterized for the season. Brian mentioned he has people that have offered to sponsor lunch. Chaplin Rec will not be providing any refreshments for this event. Brian and Braden Lynn will be running the tournament completely, with Elizabeth's help as well. Pat suggested having Clint come and make a video of the event to add to a town promotion. Shannon going to contact Clint.

- b. Danny motions to approve the Fall 45 Tournament as discussed.
 - i. Pat 2nds
 - ii. 7-0-0 Pass

5. Basketball

- a. Wish list for equipment bags totaled over \$400. Only \$300 was approved.
 - i. Danny motions to spend another \$150 on basketball equipment.
 - 1. Shannon 2nds
 - 2. Discussion Dave would like to change the \$150 to \$300.
 - 3. 7-0-0 Pass
- b. Coaches are good. Jamie is currently coaching 3 teams, but he says he has helpers or assistants. Any coach that will be responsible for the players, without a head coach present, needs to be subject to a background check. Dave will send Matt the link to the background check to handle coaches. Matt will identify assistants and head coaches to submit to checks.
- c. Evaluations tomorrow for 5/6 grade girls, 6PM CES. Purpose is to split the 13 players into two evenly matched teams.
- d. Coaches will not be collecting money, Treasurer and/or designated representative will collect.
- e. Shannon received a call about the increased price for registration and 1 kid only playing 8 minutes per game. The league mandates even playing time for all the kids. Chaplin Rec does not recoup all basketball program expenses, in spite of registration fees, to ensure the program continues. If not for Hampton and Scotland contributing players, this program would not continue based on Chaplin's population.
 - i. Surrounding towns charge around \$200 per player.
 - ii. The season consists of a guaranteed 10 games plus playoffs and finals.
 - iii. 4 months of games and practices.
- f. Head coach's kids registration fees are waived.
- 6. Adjourn
 - a. Danny motions to adjourn at 7:40PM
 - i. Shannon 2nds
 - ii. 7-0-0 Pass